



RECEIVED

NOV 16 2017

SC Court of Appeals

ALAN WILSON
ATTORNEY GENERAL

November 14, 2017

V. Claire Allen, Deputy Clerk
SC Court of Appeals
PO Box 11629
Columbia, South Carolina 29211

Re: The State v. Michael L. Mealor
Appellate Case No. 2013-002752
The State v. Cynthia M. Greenfield
Appellate Case No. 2014-000015
The State v. Demetrik Maurice Ceaser
Appellate Case No. 2016-000176

Dear Ms. Allen:

In response to your letters of November 8, 2017, this is to advise you I have no conflicts at this time with the potential dates set forth for oral argument during the March 2018 term of Court. However, I would appreciate having the oral arguments scheduled on different dates so that I can adequately prepare for each argument.

Sincerely,


for Deborah R.J. Shupe

Senior Assistant Deputy Attorney General

DRJS/sbe

cc: Victim Advocacy Division